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Rivera, Maribel

From: Greg Lefils [greg@iefilscpa.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 1:33 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Diane O'Dwyer

Subject: Address Change

Attachments: Greg LeFils, Sr..vcf

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Please make the following address change to Sides Cars and Trucks, LLC document number L10000130878.
Principal address zip code is 32168 not 32170

The mailing address and registered agent address should be:

1 John Anderson Drive
Ormond Beach, FL. 32176

The registered agent and member detail should be Jr. not Sr.

Registered Agent Name & Address
SIDES, ELWOOD B JR.

Manager/Member Detail
SIDES, ELWOOD B JR.

‘Thank you for your assistance in the matter.
Gregory W, LeFils, CPA
LeFils & Company, LLC

386-775-6989
www.lefllscpa.com

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any 1ax
advice contained in this communication (including any attachment) is not intended to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this communication (including any
attachment).
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